FOIA Resource

From: Kirk Brown ‘(b)(G)
Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2013 1:31 PM
To: FOIA Resource

Subject:

To Whom it May Concern:

Under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, | am requesting copies of the following information:

The Organizational Charts for the Chief Information Officer of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission - something that
includes the names and titles/departments of the people who report to the Chief Information Officer of the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission.

| would also ask that this Organizational Chart contain the direct reports of the people reporting to the Chief Information
Officer. Also, contact information on the people listed in the above organizational charts to include: Business Address,
Direct Business Telephone Number, and Business Email Address would be greatly appreciated.

| am requesting this information for commercial purposes and | am willing to pay up to a $75 fee to receive this
information. Please contact me if the fee for this request is greater than $75. | hope the request is thorough/clear
enough. If you have any questions about this request, feel free to contact me using my information below. The requested
information can be submitted either through email, fax, or mailed hard-copy, whichever allows me to receive the
information as soon as possible.

Respectfully Yours,

Kirk Brown

(b)(6)

Phone; (0)(6)

Fax:‘(b)(G)
(b)(6)

If | have misaddressed this aor you are not subject to FOIA, please let me know. | appreciate the help.





